

From: [Thelen, Mary Beth \(DEQ\)](#)
To: [Shaler, Karen \(DEQ\)](#); [Feuerstein, Heather \(DEQ\)](#); [Sygo, Jim \(DEQ\)](#); [Tommasulo, Karen \(DEQ\)](#); [Wurfel, Brad \(DEQ\)](#)
Cc: [Shekter Smith, Liane \(DEQ\)](#)
Subject: RE: Need Your Response ASAP - RE: FOIA Reply Due 11/4 - FW: 0317 - RMD/EXEC plus Lansing, Due: 11/6/15 - 10 Day Ext. Issued
Date: Thursday, November 05, 2015 4:11:58 PM

After further review of this request with Liane Shekter Smith, the records pertaining to this FOIA are not with the Director or me. They are with the ODWMA. Therefore, to the best of my technical knowledge, I do not have any records to produce.

Thanks.

Mary Beth

Mary Beth Thelen
 Management Assistant to Director Dan Wyant
 Department of Environmental Quality
 Constitution Hall, 6th Floor South
 Phone: 517-284-6712 or 284-6700 (new numbers)
 Fax: 517-241-7401
Thelenm2@michigan.gov

From: Shaler, Karen (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, November 04, 2015 5:29 PM
To: Feuerstein, Heather (DEQ); Sygo, Jim (DEQ); Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ); Tommasulo, Karen (DEQ); Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Subject: Need Your Response ASAP - RE: FOIA Reply Due 11/4 - FW: 0317 - RMD/EXEC plus Lansing, Due: 11/6/15 - 10 Day Ext. Issued
Importance: High

I didn't receive your response to this FOIA request and need it **ASAP** so I can do a cost estimate. Thanks!

From: Shaler, Karen (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 4:55 PM
To: Feuerstein, Heather (DEQ); Howes, Sarah (DEQ); Krisztian, George (DEQ); Pallone, Maggie (DEQ); Sygo, Jim (DEQ); Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ); Tommasulo, Karen (DEQ); Wurfel, Brad (DEQ); Wyant, Dan (DEQ)
Cc: Olszewski, Rosemarie (DEQ)
Subject: FOIA Reply Due 11/4 - FW: 0317 - RMD/EXEC plus Lansing, Due: 11/6/15 - 10 Day Ext. Issued

By Wednesday, November 4, please let me know whether or not you have responsive records for the attached FOIA request regarding Flint water. If you do have records, I'll need an estimate of the number of pages and how much time you spent searching for the records. Thanks!

From: DEQFOIA
Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 8:08 AM
To: DEQ-RMD-FOIA; Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ); Shaler, Karen (DEQ)

Subject: 0317 - RMD/EXEC plus Lansing, Due: 11/6/15 - 10 Day Ext. Issued

2016FOIAs			
County	DueDate	Divisions	Hyperlink
Genesee	11/6/2015	RMD, EXEC	U:\Transfer\FOIAs\2016FOIAs\0300 thru 0399\0317.pdf

Rose Woosley

OEAEAC

Department of Environmental Quality

517-284-6890 / 800-662-9278

Fax: 517-241-0858

Deqfoia@michigan.gov